

# TRIPURA LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

12TH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

# **SECOND SESSION**

(From the 19th June, 2018 to 28th June, 2018)

# RESUME OF BUSINESS

TRIPURA LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, SECRETARIAT ASSEMBLY HOUSE, AGARTALA

# PREFACE

- 1. This Publication contains the "Resume of Business" transacted by the Tripura Legislative Assembly during its second Session of the Twelfth Tripura Legislative Assembly held from the 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2018 to 28<sup>th</sup> June, 2018.
- 2. It is hoped that the Publication would be found useful by the Members and others who may wish to know in brief the works done by the Tripura Legislative Assembly during the above mentioned Session.
- 3. Any suggestion for further improvement of this Publication in future would be welcome.

Dated, Agartala The 7<sup>th</sup> September, 2018. S. Sikdar
Secretary,
Tripura Legislative Assembly

# CONTENTS

SI. No.	I. No. Subject - matter	
i.	Summons	1
ii.	Duration of the Session	1
iii.	Sitting of the Assembly	1
iv.	Announcement by the Chair	1
V.	Election of Deputy Speaker	2
vi.	Presentation and Acceptance of Report of the Business Advisory	
	Committee – Adopted	2
vii.	Congratulatory Motion	3
viii.	General information relating to Assembly and other matters	3
ix.	Questions	3
X.	Reference Period	4
xi.	Calling Attention	5
xii.	Presentation of petitions	5
xiii.	Presentation of Assembly committee report	5
XİV.	Matters Raised by Members	6
XV.	Laying of papers on the Table of the House	10
xvi.	Presentation of budget estimates for the financial year 2018-2019	12
xvii.	General discussion on the budget estimates for the year 2018-2019	12
xviii.	Discussion and voting on the demands for grants for the financial	
	year 2018-2019	14
xix.	Government Resolution – Adopted	14
XX.	Legislative Business	15
xxi.	Private Members Resolution - Adopted in Amended form	16
xxii.	Private Members Resolution - Adopted	17
xxiii.	Valedictory Speech made by the Chair	17
XXIV.	Admission to Galleries	18
	APPENDIX-I (Reference Cases)	19
	APPENDIX-II (Calling Attention)	23

# RESUME OF BUSINESS TRANSACTED DURING THE SECOND SESSION OF THE TWELFTH TRIPURA LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

### I. SUMMONS

In excercise of the powers conferred by clause (1) of Article 174 of the Constitution of India on 1st June, 2018, Shri Tathagata Roy, the Governor of Tripura summoned the seconed Session of the Twelfth Tripura Legislative Assembly and Notification was accordingly issued.

### II. DURATION OF THE SESSION

The seconed Session of the Twelfth Tripura Legislative Assembly commenced on the 19<sup>th</sup> June, 2018 and the House was adjourned SINE-DIE by the Hon'ble Speaker on the 28<sup>th</sup> June, 2018. In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause (a) of clause (2) of Article 174 of the Constitution of India the House was subsequently prorogued by His Excellency the Governor Shri Tathagata Roy with effect from the 18th July 2018.

### III. SITTING OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Tripura Legislative Assembly met under Rule 16 (1) of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Tripura Legislative Assembly House for 8 (eight) day's sitting during the period from the 19th June, 2018 to 28th June, 2018 and in terms of hour it sat for thirty nine hours thirty minutes only.

### IV. ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE CHAIR

1) On June 19, 2018 the Hon'ble Speaker announced in the House that regarding Election of the Deputy Speaker in pursuance of rule 10 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Tripura Legislative Assembly, he had decided to fix the 21<sup>st</sup> June, 2018 (Thursday) as the date for election of the Deputy Speaker.

In this regard necessary Bulletin is being issued to the Hon'ble Minister and Hon'ble Members separately.

2) On June 21, 2018 the Hon'ble Deputy Speaker announced in the House that he had received a letter from Shri Manik Sarkar, Hon'ble Leader of Opposition informing that he would not be present in the house from 22<sup>nd</sup> June,2018 to 24<sup>th</sup> June,2018 as he would go out of the State.

- 3) On June 22, 2018 the Hon'ble Sepaker informed the House that the Hon'ble Members of the Business Advisory Committee would meet in his chamber at 1.05 P.M. that day for allocating times for transaction of various items of Business of the House in the on going second Session of the 12th Assembly.
- 4) On June 28, 2018 the Hon'ble Deputy Speaker announced in the House that a photo session would be arranged in the V.I.P entrance gate of the Assembly building that day during the recess at 1.00 P.M.

The Hon'ble Deputy Speaker requested all Members of the Assembly to assemble at the V.I.P gate of the Assembly Secretariat building.

### V. ELECTION OF DEPUTY SPEAKER

On June 21, 2018 the Hon'ble Speaker in the Chair to Conduct the Election of the Deputy Speaker, First called the name of Shri Biswabandhu Sen which was proposed by Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister and it was duly seconded by Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister.

Secondly the same name was proposed by Shri Jisnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister which was duly seconded by Smt. Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Govt. Chief Whip.

Thirdly the same name was proposed by Shri Narendra Chandra Debbarma, Hon'ble Minister and that was duly seconded by Shri Ratan Lal Nath, Hon'ble Minister.

Thereafter the Hon'ble Speaker Shri Rebati Mohan Das declared Shri Biswa Bandhu Sen, Hon'ble Member unanimously elected as the Deputy Speaker.

As soon as the declaration was made by the Hon'ble Speaker, Shri Biswa Bandhu Sen was conducted to the chair by Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister and Shri Manik Sarkar, Hon'ble Lader of Opposition.

After taking the Chair Shri Biswa Bandhu Sen, Hon'ble Deputy Speaker thanked all the Members of the House for electing him as the Deputy Speaker.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister and Shri Manik Sarkar, Hon'ble Leader of Opposition made a short speech and congratulated Shri Biswa Bandhu Sen for being elected as the Deputy Speaker.

# VI. PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF REPORT OF THE BUSINESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE – Adopted

a) On June 19, 2018 Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Parliamentary Affairs Department presented before the House the 1st report of the Business Advisory

Committee allocating the times for transaction of various items of Business of the House for the period from the 19th June, 2018 to 28th June, 2018.

Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Parliamentary Affairs Department moved the following Motion.

"বিজিনেস অ্যাডভাইসারী কমিটি কর্তৃক প্রস্তাবিত সময়-নির্ঘন্টের সহিত এই সভা একমত।"

The Motion was adopted by the House unanimously.

b) On June 22, 2018 Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Parliamentary Affaris Department, presented before the House the 2nd report of the Business Advisory Committee allocating the times for transaction of various items of Business of the House for the period from 22<sup>nd</sup> June, 2018 to 28<sup>th</sup> June, 2018 and moved the following Motion.

"বিজিনেস অ্যাডভাইসারী কমিটি কর্তৃক প্রস্তাবিত সময়-নির্ঘন্টের সহিত এই সভা একমত।"

The Motion was adopted by the House unanimously.

### VII. CONGRATULATORY MOTION

On June 26, 2018 Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister moved for Congratulatory Motion in the House for general information that a Tribal youth named of Shri Swapan DebBarma with courage showed signal with his shirt and urged upon the driver of a train to stop the train at Dhanchara near Ambassa. The driver stopped the train.

Due to the brave act of Shri Swapan DebBarma a massive train accident was averted thus saving lives of human beings and properties.

Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister appealed to the House to the congratulate Shri Swapan DebBarma and his daughter Sumati DebBarma for their bravery.

# VIII. GENERAL INFORMATION RELATING TO ASSEMBLY AND OTHER MATTERS

On June 25, 2018 the Hon'ble Speaker, Tripura Legislative Assembly under Rule 233(1) and Rule 295 of the Rules of Procudure and Conduct of Business in the Tripura Legislative Assembly nominated Shri Biswa Bandhu Sen, Hon'ble Deputy Speaker, Tripura Legislative Assembly as Ex-officio Member of the Business Advisory Committee and the Rules Committee respectively on 21st June, 2018.

### IX. QUESTIONS

Information in details regarding questions during the Session are given below:

1. Number of Notices of Questions received:

i) Short Notice : Nil
 ii) Starred : 334 Nos.
 iii) Unstarred : 181 Nos.
 Total : 515 Nos.

2. Number of Questions admitted as:

i) Short Notice : Nil
 ii) Starred : 218 Nos.
 iii) Unstarred : 154 Nos.
 Total : 372 Nos.

3. Number of Questions converted form:

i) Short Notice to Starred : Nil
 ii) Starred to Unstarred : 57 Nos.
 Total : 57 Nos.

4. Number of Questions returned to the Hon'ble Members Concerned for improvement, if any:

i) Starred : Nil
 ii) Unstarred : 1
 Total : 1

5. Number of Questions put down in the list of Business:

i) Short Notice : Nil
 ii) Starred : 203 Nos.
 iii) Unstarred : 152 Nos.
 Total : 355 Nos.

6. Number of Questions orally answered on the floor of the House:

i) Short Notice : Nil
ii) Starred : 41 Nos.
Total : 41 Nos.

### X. REFERENCE CASES

During the "Reference Period" on different Sittings of the Session 17 (seventeen) matters of Urgent Public Importance had been raised by the Hon'ble Members drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Ministers Concerned. The Hon'ble Ministers made Statements on those matters in details, the subject matter of which are given in the APPENDIX-I

### XI. CALLING ATTENTION

During the Session 17 (seventeen) Calling Attention notices had been admitted by the Hon'ble Speaker. The Hon'ble Ministers concerned made statements on those matters of Urgent Public Importance.

Details of the admitted notices which were taken up in the House are given in the APPENDIX - II.

### XII. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

On June 25, 2018 the Hon'ble Speaker announced before the House that he had received 2 (two) petitions duly countersigned both by the Hon'ble Member Shri Dhirendra DebBarma.

Then, the Hon'ble Speaker requested the Seretary, Tripura Legislative Assembly to report the 2 (two) petition, before the house.

The Secretary, Tripura Legislative Assembly, Presented before the House the petition as follows:-

Hon'ble Speaker Sir, As per provision of the Rule 255 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business of the Tripura Legislative Assembly, I do hereby report 2 (two) Nos. of petition, namely:-

- 1) Petition dated 19th June, 2018 of Shri Ratiranjan Deb Barma and 122 (one hundred twenty two) other signatories duly countersigned by Shri Dhirendra DebBarma, Hon'ble Member, Tripura Legislative Assembly regarding the prayer for construction of a RCC Bridge over Dundra Cherra in Rashiram Sipai Para under Chargaria Panchayet.
- 2) Petition dated 19th June, 2018 of Shri Pancha Deb Barma and 127 (one hundred twenty seven) other signatories duly countersingned by Shri Dhirendra Deb Barma, Hon'ble Member, Tripura Legislative Assembly regarding the prayer for construction of a Dam on Riama stream (হুড়া) with sluice Gate in Rabia Sardar Panchayet under Mandai Block.

Thanking you Sir.

The Hon'ble Speaker, referred the petitions to the Committee on Petition for examination and report to the House.

#### XIII. PRESENTATION OF ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE REPORT

On June 28, 2018 Shri Bhanulal Saha, Hon'ble Chairman of the Public Accounts Committee, Presented before the House the 134<sup>th</sup> report of the Committee.

### XIV. MATTER RAISED BY MEMBERS

1) On June 20, 2018 Shri Tapan Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member stood up and drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker said that in Panisaghar, CPI(M) Divisional leader Tapas Sutradhar was murdered on the Monday night by unknown person.

In reply the Hon'ble Chief Minister stated that matter was already in his knowledge and that the S.P visited the spot Yesterday with Sniffer Dog squad.

But there is no FIR by name till that time.

The Hon'ble Chief Minister pointed out that DGP had been instructed to cause inquiry into the matter. The Hon'ble Chief Minister also assured in the House that no criminal would escape the Law.

Shri Sudhan Das, Hon'ble Member stood up and drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker said that political attack is going on in the state.

He alleged that some Journalists have been attacked by the miscreants in various places in the state, such as Partha Das (Jogendranagar), Suman Debnath (Dharmanagar), Hemanta Debnath (Fatikroy), Ranjit Debnath of Chottakhala (Daily Dasher Katha Patrika), Biplab Baidya (Aajkal), Rakesh Debnath (Ajker Fariyad), Subrata Deb, Udaipur (Duranta TV Channel).

Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister in protest drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Speaker said that the time was being wasted in such discussion whereas a lot of important business of the House was yet to be transacted.

The Hon'ble Speaker suggested to the Hon'ble Member to raise the issue on another day.

Shri Dilip Kumar Das, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Speaker said that Shri Manik Sarkar, Hon'ble Leader of Opposition was late in attending the House Yesterday and also on that day ie 20th June, 2018. This was an act of disrespect to the National Anthem, he pointed out.

Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister stood up in support to the Hon'ble Member Shri Dilip Kumar Das and alleged that the CPI (M) party was "Deshadrohi", anti Democratic.

In protest all the Opposition Members Walked-Out from the House at 1.45 P.M.

The House was adjourned for recess at 2.00 P.M.

2) On June 21, 2018 Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister informed the House that on 15th June, 2018 when a train was coming from Dharmanagar to Agartala and was near Dhancherra under Ambassa sub-division, Shri Swapan Debbarma with his daughter Miss. Sumati

DebBarma having noticed that the earth of the railwaytrack was displaced due to the heavy rain fall the previous night waved signal with a towel and the shirt worn by them to stop the train taking risk of their lives. The driver of the train having been alerted thus stopped the train. Due to the courageous acts of both Shri Swapan DebBarma and Miss. Sumati DebBarma a massive train accident was averted thus saving the lives of passengers and property of the Railway Department.

Shri Roy Barman raising the matter requested all the Hon'ble Members to congratulate Shri Swapan DebBarma and Miss. Sumati DebBarma for their courageous acts (both of them were present then in the distinguished gallery of the House).

Shri Sankar Roy, Hon'ble Member requested the Hon'ble Chief Minister to arrange for extending financial assistance to Shri Swapan Debbarma and his family. Apart from this, Shri Roy announced his decision to give 5000/- in cash to Shri Swapan DebBarma.

Shri Sudhan Das, Hon'ble Member also congratulated both Shri Swapan Debbarma and Miss. Sumati DebBarma.

Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister urged for congratulating "PB-24 TV Channel" and the local newspaper "Kalamer Shakti" as the matter was first telecast and published through these electronic & print media.

Shri Ratan Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member requested the Hon'ble Chief Minister to initiate a proposal to the Central Government for awarding Bravery Awards by the President of India to Shri Swapan DebBarma and his daughter Miss. Sumati DebBarma.

Smt. Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Govt. Chief Whip requested the Hon'ble Chief Minister to extend all financial assistance for education of Miss. Sumati DebBarma.

Shri Biswabandhu Sen, Hon'ble Deputy Speaker also requested the State Government to make necessary arrangements so that Shri Swapan DebBarma with his family could survive.

Shri Atul Debbarma, Hon'ble Member proposed that the State Government may approach the Railway Ministry for arranging a suitable job for Shri Swapan DebBarma in the Railway Department.

Shri Ratan Lal Nath, Hon'ble Minister informed the House that if the Hon'ble members agree a resolution may be moved with a proposal for awarding Bravery Awards for Shri Swapan DebBarma and Miss. Sumati DebBarma by the Hon'ble President of India.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister assured the House that financial assistance and the proposal for awarding Bravery awards by the Hon'ble President of India would be given from the side of the State Government.

3) On June 21, 2018 Shri Ratan Lal Nath, Hon'ble Minister in charge of the Parliamentary Affairs Department drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Speaker said that yesterday Hon'ble Member Shri Dilip Kumar Das raised an issue about the absence of the Member and the

Leader of Opposition during the Session period and that the Leader of Opposition is one of the important posts in the Assembly.

He further drew the attention of the Hon'ble Speaker under Rule 144 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Tripura Legislative Assembly which deals with leave of absence from sitting of the House. Rule 365 says "A Member desiring permission of the House to remain absent from sittings thereof under clause 4 of Article 190 shall make an application in writing to the Speaker".

Shri Sudhan Das, Hon'ble Member raised the issue of post poll violence and its impact on party workers and supporters across the state demanding ransom, and causing damage of houses, property and the CPIM Party offices. He also pointed out that motor workers were obstructed from operating their vehicles in different areas and even CPIM activists were rendered homeless and had taken shelter else where. He also informed the house about the recent attack on the press man of Daily Desher Katha Patrika at Mohanpur by ruling party activists. He added that it was unfortunate that even after the Hon'ble Chief Minister making appeal not to resort to post poll violence and giving instruction to the police to perform their duties independently, violence was not stopped.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister took part in the discussion and shared with the House that the Tripura will be free from crime and free from drugs very soon.

4) On June 22, 2018 Shri Nirmal Biswas, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker said that a news item was published in the front page of Ajker Fariyad that day, the 22nd June, 2018 - "A Tribal housewife wanted to sell her kidney".

The Hon'ble Member requested the Hon'ble Chief Minister to look into the matter and to help her and her family.

Shri Ratan Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker stated that for the last 25 years the P.G. Staff of the Ministers and Members were performing their duty during the session period with difficulties having no facilities like waiting room, shed, toilets, food and drinking water etc.

The Hon'ble Member requested the Hon'ble Chief Minister to look into the matter.

Shri Ratan Lal Nath, Hon'ble Minister in support to the Hon'ble Member requested the Hon'ble Speaker to take necessary action through the Secretary, Tripura Legislative Assembly.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister assured in the house that he would look into the matter of kidney sale raised by the Hon'ble Member Shri Nirmal Biswas.

5) On June 26, 2018 Shri Moboshar Ali, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker stated that on 22nd June, 2018 a political

clash accured involving activists of Political Parties, BJP, IPFT and Cong (I) at Kailashahar. He said that all local Newspapers published this news. Thereafter, it was found that the (seriaus) CPI(M) divisional leader was arrested in this case though he was not involved in such incident.

Shri Pravat Choudhury, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Transport Department through the Hon'ble Dy. Speaker raised the issue of changing the name of the road 'Ananga Mohinee Sarani Lane' to 'Dr. Shyamaprasad Mukherjee Sarani Lane'.

He suggested that another road may be named after Dr. Shyamaprasad Mukherjee who was a famous person in India instead of changing the name of the road Ananga Mohinee Lane.

Shri Bhagaban Ch. Das, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Transport Department through the Hon'ble Dy. Speaker said that Kumarghat Railway station was very very important station for the Unakuti and Dhalai District but no express train halted at Kumarghat.

The Hon'ble Member demanded that all express trains halt at Kumarghat.

Shri Pranajit Singha Roy, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Transport Department said that the matter would be taken into consideration in future.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister in replying to the matter raised by the Hon'ble Members Shri Moboshar Ali and Shri Pravat Choudhury said that after collecting information about the matters he would inform the House.

- 6) On June 26, 2018 Shri Arun Ch. Bhowmik, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker sought for investigation in the matter of Ada scandal in the Satchand Block.
- 7) On June 27, 2018 Shri Tapan Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker pointed out that news items were published in newspapers about Kidney hijack from a Child at Mohanpur.

Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister said that it was planned murder.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Home Department also said that no information of Kidney hijack from the body of the Child was there.

- 8) On June 28, 2018 following matters were raised by the Hon'ble Members –
- i) Smt. Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Govt. Chief Whip drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Dy. Speaker informed about the donation of a good amout of money for Chief Minister's Relief Fund collected from the Hon'ble Members of the treasury bench and two cheques received from two individuals. She prayed for handing over the same to the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the chair. As per instruction of the Hon'ble Deputy Speaker, cheques were handed over to the Hon'ble Chief Minister in the House by the Secretary, Tripura Legislative Assembly.

ii) Shri Ratan Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister through the Hon'ble Speaker demanded initiation of further investigation in Sukram DebBarma murder case.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Home Department in replay said that further investigation in Sukram DebBarma murder case will be initiated.

iii) Shri Sudhan Das, Hon'ble Member drawing the attention of the Hon'ble Chief Minister urged upon enlargement of the Scope of Higher Education for the Scheduled Castes students in the state.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister in his reply said that matter would be looked after.

### XV. LAYING OF PAPERS ON THE TABLE OF THE HOUSE

### LAYING OF ORDINANCE

On June 19, 2018 Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Panchayet Department, laid a copy of "The Tripura Panchayets (6th Amendment) Ordinance, 2018" on the Table of the House.

### LAYING OF ANNUAL REPORTS

- i) On June 20, 2018 Shri Biplal Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, laid a copy of "The Annual Report of the Tripura Information Commission for the year 2015-2016" on the Table of the House.
- ii) On June 20, 2018 Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Dy-Chief Minister laid a copy of each of
  - a) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Eight Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - b) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - c) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Tenth Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - d) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Eleventh Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - e) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Twelfth Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - f) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Thirteenth Amendment) Rules, 2017."
  - g) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Fourteenth Amendment) Rules, 2017."

- h) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2018."
- i) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Second Amendment) Rules, 2018."
- j) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2018."
- k) "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax (Fourth Amendment) Rules, 2018."
- 1) The 57 (Fifty Seven) nos. of notifications issued under "The Tripura State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 (Tripura Act. No. 9 of 2017)" and
- m) "The Annual Techinical Inspection Report of Panchayati Raj Institutions and Urban Local Bodies for the year ended 31st March. 2016" on the Table of the House.
- iii) On June 20, 2018 Shri Mevar Kumar Jamatia, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Tribal Welfare and Forest Department laid a copy of –
- "32nd Annual Report and Accounts of the Tripura Rehabilitation Plantation Corporation Ltd. for the year 2014-15 on the Table of the House.
- iv) On June 22, 2018 Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, laid a copy of each of –
- a) "The 37th Annual Report on the Accounts of Tripura Tea Development Corporation Ltd. for the Financial year 2016-2017" and
- b) "The Annual Report of the Tripura Handloom & Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd. for the year 2014-2015" on the Table of the House.

#### FLOW OF FUND

- i) On June 25, 2018 Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Dy. Chief Minister, laid a copy of—The "Flow of Fund to Panchayati Raj Institutions & TTAADC Area Bodies 2018-19 (Volume-I & II) on the Table of the House.
- ii) On June 28, 2018 Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the General Administration (S.A) Department, laid on the Table of the House a copy of –

The "Flow of Fund to Municipal Corporation, Municipal Councils & Nagar Panchayats for the year 2018-19".

c) On June 28, 2018 Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (D.W.S) Department, laid on the Table of the House a copy of –

The "Schedule of works for the Year 2018-2019".

#### XVI. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET ESTIMATES FOR THE **FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019**

On June 19, 2018 Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Finance Department presented before the House the Budget Estimates for the financial year 2018-2019.

The General Discussion on the Budget Estimates were held on 21st, 22nd and 25th June, 2018.

#### XVII. **GENERAL DISCUSSION ON THE BUDGET ESTIMATES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019**

On June 21, 2018 Shri Manik Sarkar, Hon'ble Leader of Opposition initiated the General Discussion on the Budget Estimates for the Financial Year 2018-2019 and other Members, Five Ministers took part in the discussion.

The following Hon'ble Members took part in the discussion :-

1.	Smti. Kalyani Roy,	Hon'ble Govt. Chief Whip
2.	Shri Sushanta Choudhury,	Hon'ble Member
3.	Shri Brishaketu Deb Barma,	Hon'ble Member

4. Shri Sambhulal Chakma, Hon'ble Member

5. Shri Bhanulal Saha, Hon'ble Member

6. Shri Birendra Kishore Deb Barma, Hon'ble Member

7. Shri Sindhu Kr. Jamatia, Hon'ble Member

8. Shri Arun Ch. Bhowmik, Hon'ble Member 9. Shri Pinaki Das Choudhury, Hon'ble Member

10. Shri Ratan Kr. Bhowmik, Hon'ble Member

Hon'ble Member 11. Shri Subash Ch. Das,

The discussion remained incomplete and resumed on 22nd June, 2018.

On June 22, 2018 The follwing Hon'ble Members took part in the discussion:

1. Shri Sudhangsu Das, Member 2. Shri Asish Kumar Saha, Member

3. Shri Sankar Roy, Member

4. Shri Prasanta DebBarma, Member

5. Shri Badal Choudhury, Member

6. Shri Ranjit Das, Member

7.	Shri Dilip Kumar Das,	Member
8.	Shri Dhananjoy Tripura,	Member
9.	Shri Jashabir Tripura,	Member
10.	Shri Atul DebBarma,	Member
11.	Shri Bhagaban Das,	Member
12.	Shri Dhirendra DebBarma,	Member
13.	Smt. Bijita Nath,	Member
14.	Shri Rampada Jamatia,	Member
15.	Shri Sahid Choudhury,	Member

The General discussion on the Budget Estimates remained in complete and resumed on 25.06.2018.

On June 25, 2018 the following Hon'ble Members and Hon'ble Ministers took part in the discussion:-

1.	Shri Krishnadan Das,	Member.
2.	Shri Biplab Kumar Ghosh,	Member.
3.	Shri Narayan Chandra Choudhury,	Member.
4.	Shri Asish Das,	Member.
5.	Shri Parimal DebBarma,	Member.
6.	Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal,	Member.
7.	Smt. Santana Chakma,	Minister.
8.	Shri Sudhan Das,	Member.
9.	Shri Mevar Kumar Jamatia,	Minister.
10.	Shri Moboshar Ali,	Member.
11.	Shri Shyamal Chakraborty,	Member.
12.	Shri Manoj Kanti Deb,	Minister.
13.	Shri Nirmal Biswas,	Member.

14. Shri Ratanlal Nath,

15. Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister replied to the debates.

Minister.

The Hon'ble Speaker informed the House that the General discussion on the Budget Estimates for the financial year 2018-2019 was concluded.

# XVIII. DISCUSSION AND VOTING ON THE DEMANDS FOR GRANTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019

The following Hon'ble Ministers and Members took part in the discussion.

1.	Shri Ratan Kr. Bhowmik,	Member.
2.	Shri Narayan Ch. Choudhury,	Member.
3.	Shri Moboshar Ali,	Member.
4.	Shri Sudip Roy Barman,	Minister.

Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister replied to the debates.

The discussion alongwith Cut-Motion on Demands for Grants for the day was complete.

There were Cut Motion on the Demand Nos. 12, 37, 51 and 55 which were put to voice vote and was lost.

The Motion in respect of Demand Nos. 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 10, 12,13,15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 24, 25, 26, 33, 35, 36, 37, 38, 47, 49, 50, 51, 52, 54,55, 56, 58 and 63 were put to voice vote and was passed by the House.

## XIX. GOVERNMENT RESOLUTION – Adopted

On June 22, 2018, Hon'ble Minister Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Member Shri Ratan Chakraborty and Hon'bte Member Shri AtuI Deb Barma & other Hon'ble Members moved the following Resolution:-

"On 15th of June, 2018, a poor illiterate tribal youth & his 7 year old daughter saved thousands of precious lives averting an inevitable train accident. The train that started from Dharmanager, North Tripura for Agartala was made to halt at Dhancherra between Ambassa and Mungiakami stations by Shri Swapan DebBarma and his daughter Sumati DebBarma risking their lives when they -witnessed that a major portion of the rail track was hanging as the soil had eroded due to incessant rain.

Tripura Legislative Assembly on 21st June, 2018 unanimously expressed its gratitude and thanks and also applauded their acts of bravery. Tripura Legislative Assembly unanimously resolved to reward them in case and to request the Union Railway Ministry for awarding a job of Group-D in the Railways Department.

Tripura Legislative Assembly further resolved to apprise the Union Home Ministry of this act of bravery for recommendation of their names for "National Award of Bravery."

The Resolution was adopted by the House Unanimously.

XX. LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

The following Bills were introduced and passed during the session.

Sl. No	Name of the Bill	Date of Intr- oduction	Date of Consideration and passing	Name of Minister who Moved the Bill	Number of Members Including Ministers who took part in the Debate
1	2	3	4	5	6
1	"The Tripura Infrastructure and Investment Fund Board Bill, 2018 (Tripura Bill No. 3 of 2018)"	19-06-2018	28-06-2018	Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Ministe, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Finance Department.	Hon'ble Leader of Opposition one Member, Hon'ble Dy. Chief Minister & Hon'ble Chief Minister
2	"The Tripura Panchayets (6 <sup>th</sup> Amendment) Bill, 2018 (Tripura Bill No. 5 of 2018)	19-06-2018	28-06-2018	Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Panchayet Department.	Hon'ble Dy. Chief Minister, 4 (four) Hon'ble Members and Hon'ble Leader of Opposition
3	"The Tripura Industries (Facilita- tion Bill 2018) (The Tripura Bill No. 6 of 2018)	25-06-2018	28-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister- in-charge of the Indus- tries and Commerce Department.	One Member
4	"The Tripura Sports (Registration, Recognition and Regulation of Associations), Bill, 2018 (The Tripura Bill No. 7 of 2018)".	26-06-2018	28-06-2018	Shri Manoj Kanti Deb, Hon'ble Minister-in- charge of the Youth Af- fairs and Sprots Depart- ment.	Hon'ble L.O.P Hon'ble Minis- ter, Two Members & Hon'ble Chief Minister
5	"The Tripura Appropriation Bill, 2018 (The Tripura Bill No. 4 of 2018)."	27-06-2018	27-06-2018	Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Finance Department.	Hon'ble Dy. Chief Minister

### XXI. PRIVATE MEMBER'S RESOLUATION - Adopted in Amended form

a) On June 20, 2018 Hon'ble Shri Sudhan Das, Member initiated discussion and moved the following Private Member's Resolution.

" উপর্যূপরি ঘূর্নিঝড় ও অভাবনীয় বন্যায় ত্রিপুরা যে অভৃতপূর্ব বহুমুখী ক্ষতির সম্মুখীন হয়েছে তা থেতে ত্রিপুরা ও ত্রিপুরার জনগণকে দ্রুত বের হয়ে আসতে উদারহস্তে ত্রিপুরাকে সাহায্যের জন্য কেন্দ্রীয় সরকারের নিকট ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা অনুরোধ জানাচ্ছে।"

Shri Susanta Choudhury, Hon'ble Member, Shri Bhagaban Chandra Das, Hon'ble Member and Shri Asish Das, Hon'ble Member jointly moved the following amendment to the Resolution and initiated discussion moving their following Resolution:-

Insert the word "সম্প্রতি" before the word "উপর্যুপরি" and after the word "অভাবনীয়' insert the words "বন্যার ফলশ্রুতিতে ক্ষতিগ্রস্থ ত্রিপুরাবাসীর প্রতি কেন্দ্রীয় সরকার মানবিক দৃষ্টিভঙ্গী নিয়ে যেভাবে জরুরী ভিত্তিতে বিবিধ সাহায্য-সহায়তা করেছে তার জন্য ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা কেন্দ্রীয় সরকারকে আন্তরিক কৃতজ্ঞতা জ্ঞাপন করছে।" and delete the words "বন্যায় ত্রিপুরা যে অভূতপূর্ব বহুমুখী ক্ষতির সম্মুখীন হয়েছে তা থেকে ত্রিপুরা ও ত্রিপুরার জনগণকে দ্রুত বের হয়ে আসতে উদারহস্তে ত্রিপুরাকে সাহার্য্যের জন্য কেন্দ্রীয় সরকারের নিকট ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা অনুরোধ জানাচ্ছে।"

The following Hon'ble Members took part in the discussion:-

1. Shri Susanta Choudhury, Member.

2. Shri Bhagaban Chandra Das, Member.

3. Shri Asish Das, Member.

4. Shri Moboshar Ali, Member.

Then, Shri Sudhan Das, Hon'ble Member initiated discussion on his Resolution.

Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister replied to the debate.

" সম্প্রতি উপর্যূপরি ঘূর্নিঝড় ও অভাবনীয় বন্যার ফলশ্রুতিতে ক্ষতিগ্রস্থ ত্রিপুরাবাসীর প্রতি কেন্দ্রীয় সরকার মানবিক দৃষ্টিভঙ্গী নিয়ে যেভাবে জরুরী ভিত্তিতে বিবিধ সাহায্য-সহায়তা করেছে তার জন্য ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা কেন্দ্রীয় সরকারকে আন্তরিক কতজ্ঞতা জ্ঞাপন করছে।"

After conclusion of the discussion the Resolution in amended form as above was put to Voice Vote and was adopted by the House.

b) Shri Shyamal Chakraborty, Hon'ble Member initiated discussion and moved the following Private Member Resolutation.

"কাজ ও খাদ্যের সমস্যা সুরাহায় প্রধানত রেগা কর্মসূচী সহ সরকারের কাজের মাধ্যমে শ্রমজীবি অংশের মানুষদের উপযুক্ত আয়ের সংস্থান করার লক্ষ্যে রাজ্য সরকারকে উদ্যোগ গ্রহণ করার জন্য ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা অনুরোধ জানাচ্ছে।" Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal, Hon'ble Member moved the following Amendment to the Resolution and initiated discussion on the Private Member Resolution:-

After the word "রাজ্য" delete the word "সরকারকে" insert the words "সরকার সময়োচিত যথাযথ" delete the words "করার জন্য ত্রিপুরা" before the word "বিধানসভা" insert the word "করায় এই" after the word "বিধানসভা" delete the words "অনুরোধ জানাচ্ছে" Insert the words "ত্রিপুরা সরকারকে অভিনন্দন জ্ঞাপন করছে।"

The following Hon'ble Members took part in the discussion:-

1. Shri Ranjit Das, Member.

2. Shri Ram Pada Jamatia, Member.

3. Shri Prem Kumar Reang, Member.

4. Shri Pravat Choudhury, Member.

Then, Shri Shyamal Chakraborty, discussed on his Resolution.

Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Dy-Chief Minister replied to the debate.

"কাজ ও খাদ্যের সমস্যা সুরাহায় প্রধানত রেগা কর্মসূচী সহ সরকারের কাজের মাধ্যমে শ্রমজীবি অংশের মানুষদের উপযুক্ত আয়ের সংস্থান করার লক্ষ্যে রাজ্য সরকার সময়োচিত যথাযথ উদ্যোগ গ্রহণ করায় এই বিধানসভা ত্রিপুরা সরকারকে অভিনন্দন জ্ঞাপন করছে।"

After conclusion of the discussion the Resolution in amended form was put to Voice Vote and was adopted by the House.

# XXII. PRIVATE MEMBER'S RESOLUTATION – Adopted.

On June 20, 2018 Shri Sudhangsu Das, Hon'ble Member initiated discussion and moved the following Resolution:-

"নয়া দিল্লীস্থিত All India Institute of Medical Science (AIIMS)-এর ধাঁচে ত্রিপুরা রাজ্যে একটি অত্যাধুনিক হাসপাতাল গড়ার লক্ষ্যে প্রয়োজনীয় উদ্যোগ গ্রহণ করার জন্য ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভা কেন্দ্রীয় সরকারের নিকট অনুরোধ জানাচ্ছে।"

The following Hon'ble Members took part in the discussion:-

1. Shri Badal Choudhury, Member.

2. Shri Dilip Kumar Das, Member.

3. Shri Ram Pada Jamatia, Member.

Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Health & Family Welfare Department, replied to the debate.

After conclusion of the discussion the Resolution was put to Voice Vote and was adopted by the House unanimously.

### XXIII. VALEDICTORY SPEECH MADE BY THE SPEAKER

At the conclusion of the Business of the day the Hon'ble Speaker made a valedictory speech as follows:-

মাননীয় সদস্য / সদস্যাগণ, দ্বাদশ বিধানসভার দ্বিতীয় অধিবেশন শুরু হয়েছিল গত ১৯শে জুন। আজ অধিবেশনের শেষ দিনে সভার নির্ধারিত কার্যক্রম যথাযথভাবে অন্যান্য দিনের মতোই সম্পন্ন হয়েছে। এবারের অধিবেশনে সর্বসম্মতক্রমে উপাধ্যক্ষ পদে সভার মাননীয় সদস্য শ্রী বিশ্ববন্ধু সেন নির্বাচিত হয়েছেন। ২০১৮-২০১৯ ইং অর্থ বছরের বাজেট প্রস্তাবনা উপস্থাপন এবং এর উপর বিস্তারিত, সাধারণ আলোচনা, ছাঁটাই প্রস্তাবের উপর গঠনমূলক আলোচনা ও সর্বশেষে বাজেটের অনুমোদন গতকাল যথাযথভাবে সুসম্পন্ন হয়েছে। ত্রিপুরা বিধানসভার কার্য পরিচালন বিধি অনুযায়ী এবারের বিধানসভা অধিবেশনের প্রতিটি দিন প্রশ্নোত্তর পর্ব, মাননীয় সদস্য / সদস্যাদের আনীত রেফারেন্স এবং কলিং এটেনশান্ নোটিশগুলির প্রতিটি নোটিশ নিয়ে বিভাগীয় মন্ত্রীগণ সভায় বিবৃতি প্রদান করেছেন। এবারের অধিবেশনে নির্ধারিত তিনটি বেসরকারী প্রস্তাব ছাড়াও একটি অভিনন্দনমূলক প্রস্তাব এবং একটি নিন্দা ও শোকপ্রস্তাব সভা কর্তৃক সর্বসম্মতিক্রমে গৃহীত হয়েছে। এর বাইরেও মাননীয় সদস্য / সদস্যাগণ জনস্বার্থমূলক জরুরী প্রাসন্ধিক কিছু বিষয় উল্লেখ করে বিভাগীয় মাননীয় মন্ত্রীদের দৃষ্টি আকর্ষণ করেন এবং বিভাগীয় মন্ত্রীগণ সেই অনুযায়ী সন্তোষজনক বিবৃতি দিয়ে বিষয়গুলি সম্পর্কে বিস্তারিতভাবে সভাকে অবহিত করেছেন। এবারের বিধানসভা অধিবেশনের আটটি কর্মদিবস সুষ্ঠুভাবে পরিচালনা করার ক্ষেত্রে আপনারা সকলেই যেভাবে সহযোগিতা করেছেন তারজন্য আমি আপনাদের প্রত্যেককে আন্তরিক অভিনন্দন ও কৃতজ্ঞতা ব্যক্ত করিছি।

সভার কার্যবিবরণী যথাযথভাবে সাংবাদিকরা উনাদের সংবাদ মাধ্যমে প্রকাশ ও উপস্থাপন করার জন্য উনাদের প্রতি আন্তরিক ধন্যবাদ জ্ঞাপন করছি।

সভা পরিচালনার ক্ষেত্রে বিধানসভার সচিব সহ সচিবালয়ের আধিকারিক এবং সকল স্তরের কর্মচারীবৃন্দ, বিভিন্ন সরকারী দপ্তরের আধিকারিক ও কর্মচারীবৃন্দ এবং আরক্ষা বিভাগের আধিকারিক ও কর্মীবৃন্দরা নিষ্ঠার সঙ্গে যেভাবে দায়িত্ব পালন করে সহযোগিতা করেছেন, তারজন্য উনাদেরকেও আমি আন্তরিক কৃতজ্ঞতা ও ধন্যবাদ জ্ঞাপন করছি।

সভায় উপস্থিত সকলকে আবারও আমার আন্তরিক কৃতজ্ঞতা ও ধন্যবাদ জানিয়ে এই সভা অনির্দিষ্টকালের জন্য মূলতবি ঘোষণা করছি।

The House rose at 5.15 P.M. and stood adjourned SINE-DIE.

### XXIV. ADMISSION TO GALLERIES

During the period of the Session the following numbers of passes were issued for admission to the different Galleries of the Assembly chamber.

1. Visitor's Gallery : 187 Nos.

2. Official Gallery : 405 Nos.

3. Press Gallery : 39 Nos.

4. Distinguished visitor's Gallery : 33 Nos.

	SL. No.	Date on which the Statement was made	Name of Members who made Reference and on which date	Minister who made Statement	Subject Matter
	1	2	3	4	5
	1	25-06-2018	Smt. Kalyani Roy, Shri Sambhulal Chakma, Hon'ble Members on 19-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Home Department.	"ত্রিপুরা সরকারের স্বরাষ্ট্র দপ্তরের সর্বাত্মক প্রচেষ্টায় সাম্প্রতিককালে নেশা বিরোধী অভিযানে ব্যাপক সাফল্যের ফলশ্রুতিতে "নেশামুক্ত ত্রিপুরা" গড়ার পরিকল্পনা বাস্তবায়নের অগ্রগতি সম্পর্কে।"
	2	27-06-2018	Shri Sudhan Das, Shri Sahid Choudhury, Hon'ble Members on 19-06-2018	Shri Manoj Kanti Deb, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Food, Civil Supplies & Consumer Affairs Department.	"পেট্রোল-ডিজেলের অত্যধিক মূল্যবৃদ্ধির ফলে জন দূর্ভোগ সৃষ্টি হওয়া সম্পর্কে।"
٠	3	26-06-2018	Shri Asish Kumar Saha, Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal, Hon'ble Members on 19-06-2018	Shri Mevar Kumar Jamatia, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Forest Department.	''রাজ্যে সম্প্রতি নির্মান কাজে বালি ব্যবহারের ক্ষেত্রে সংকট সৃষ্টি হওয়া সম্পর্কে।"
	4	27-06-2018	Shri Asish Das, Shri Atul DebBarma, Shri Krishnadhan Das, Hon'ble Members, on 20-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the G.A (P&T) Department.	"পদোন্নতিতে সংরক্ষণ থাকছে, সুপ্রিম কোর্টের রায়ে স্বস্তি প্রশাসন"— শীর্ষক গত ৬ই জুন, ২০১৮ ইং তারিখে স্থানীয় দৈনিক সংবাদ পত্রিকায় প্রকাশিত সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statement was made	Name of Members who made Reference and on which date	Minister who made Statement	Subject Matter
1	2	3	4	5
5	28-06-2018	Shri Asish Kumar Saha, Shri Ranjit Das, Hon'ble Members on 20-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also Minister-in-charge of the Home Department.	''উ নিশ বছর ধরে ধর্ষি তারা বিচারের আশায়-ডেটলাইন-রাইয়াবাড়ী-শীর্ষক স্যুন্দন পত্রিকায় গত ৬ই জুন, ২০১৮ ইং তারিখে প্রকাশিত সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"
6	27-06-2018	Shri Sudhan Das, Shri Jashabir Tripura Hon'ble Members on 20.06.2018	Shri Mevar Kumar Jamatia, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Forest Department.	"জাইকা (JICA) প্রকল্পের ৬২৬ জন কর্মীকে ছাঁটাই করা সম্পর্কে।"
7	28-06-2018	Shri Susanta Choudhury, Shri Brishaketu DebBarma, Shri Pinaki Das Choudhury, Hon'ble Members on 21.06.2018	Shri Pranajit Singha Roy, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Transport Department.	"গত ৯ই জুন, ২০১৮ ইং তারিখে স্থানীয় দৈনিক সংবাদ প্রত্রিকার প্রথম পৃষ্টায় 'বামের আঠার হাজার কর্মীর বোঝা শিক্ষা দপ্তরের ঘাড়ে'— শীর্ষক প্রকাশিত সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"
8	28-06-2018	Shri Moboshar Ali, Shri Nirmal Biswas Hon'ble Members on 21-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also Minister-in- charge of the Home Department.	"চাকুরির জন্য ভিন রাজ্যে গিয়ে হেনস্তার শিকার বেকাররা-এই শিরোনামে ৩১শে মে, ২০১৮ ইং তারিখে 'আজকের ফরিয়াদ' পত্রিকার প্রথম পাতার সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"
9	25-06-2018	Shri Bhagaban Chandra Das, Hon'ble Member, on 22-06-2018	Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in- charge of the Health & Family Welfare Department.	"কুমারঘাটস্থিত গ্রামীণ হাসপাতালটি জনস্বার্থে বর্তমান স্থান থেকে সরিয়ে শহর সংলগ্ন আশ্রমপল্লীতে স্থানান্তরিত করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"

	SL. No.	Date on which the Statement was made	Name of Members who made Reference and on which date	Minister who made Statement	Subject Matter
	1	2	3	4	5
J	10	27-06-2018	Shri Sudhangsu Das, Hon'ble Member on 22-06-2018	Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Rural Development Department.	"ফটিকরায় বিধানসভা নির্বাচনী কেন্দ্রের অর্স্তগত বাইশটি গ্রাম পঞ্চায়েত নিয়ে প্রশাসনিক কাজের সুবিধার্থে নতুন একটি ব্লক স্থাপন করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
_	11	22-06-2018	Shri Sudhan Das, Shri Ratan Kr. Bhowmik Hon'ble Members on 22-06-2018	Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Health & Family Welfare Department.	"কোর্স ফি বৃদ্ধির প্রতিবাদে ডেপুটেশন টি.এম.সিতে — এই শিরোনামে ২২শে জুন, ২০১৮ ইং তারিখে 'দৈনিক সংবাদ' পত্রিকার ১২ পৃষ্টায় প্রকাশিত সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"
	12	28-06-2018	Shri Bhagaban Chandra Das, Shri Krishnadhan Das, Smt. Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Members on 25-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Industries & Commerce Department.	"দীর্ঘদিন থেকে বন্ধ থাকা সরকার অধিগৃহীত TSIC-এর ইট ভাট্টাগুলি পুনরায় চালু করার উদ্যোগ নেওয়ার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
	13	28-06-2018	Shri Sudhangsu Das, Hon'ble Member on 25-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Home (Fire Service) Department.	"জনস্বার্থে ফটিকরায় বিধানসভা নির্বাচনী কেন্দ্রের অর্ন্তগত কাঞ্চনবাড়ীতে ফায়ার সার্ভিস স্টেশন স্থাপন করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statement was made	Name of Members who made Reference and on which date	Minister who made Statement	Subject Matter
1	2	3	4	5
14	26-06-2018	Shri Sudhan Das, Shri Jashabir Tripura Hon'ble Members on 25-06-2018	Shri Mevar Kumar Jamatia, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Forest Department.	"বালিতোলা নিষিদ্ধ, রাজ্যজুড়ে অভূতপূর্ব অচলাবস্থা, বিপন্ধ লক্ষাধিক নির্মাণ শ্রমিক"—এই শিরোনামে গত ২৪শে জুন, ২০১৮ ইং "ত্রিপুরা দর্পন" পত্রিকায় প্রকাশিত সংবাদ সম্পর্কে।"
15	28-06-2018	Asish Kr. Saha, Smti Kalyani Roy Hon'ble Members on 26-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Urban Development Department.	"আগরতলা পুরনিগম কর্তৃপক্ষের অদূরদর্শীতার ফলশ্রুতিতে বর্ষায় জলপ্লাবনে নগরবাসীদের বারংবার চুড়ান্ত ভোগান্তি হওয়া সম্পর্কে।"
16	27-06-2018	Shri Krishnadhan Das, Smt. Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Members on 26-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Industries & Commerce Department.	"বামুটিয়া আন্তর্জাতিক সীমান্তে সীমান্ত হাট করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
17	28-06-2018	Shri Sudhan Das, Shri Sahid Choudhury Hon'ble Members on 26-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Home Department.	"পূর্বতন সরকারের সময়ে পুলিশ ও টি এস আর-এর নিয়োগের লক্ষ্যে ইন্টারভিউর ভিত্তিতে যারা যোগ্য বলে বিবেচিত হয়েছিলেন তাদের দ্রুত নিয়োগ করা সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statment was made or the written Statement was Laid on the Table	Name of Members who called the Ministers attention on which date	Minister who made the Statement or laid on the Written statement on the Table	Subject matter
1	2	3	4	5
1	26-06-2018	Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal, Hon'ble Member on 19-06-2018	Shri Pranajit Singha Roy, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Agriculture Department.	"নালকাটাস্থিত ন্যারামেকের বন্ধ হয়ে যাওয়া ফল প্রক্রিয়াকরণ কারখানাটি পুনরায় চালু করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
2	25-06-2018	Shri Arun Chandra Bhowmik, Hon'ble Member on 19-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (R&B) Department.	"বিলোনীয়া বিধানসভা নির্বাচনী কেন্দ্রের অর্স্ত গত পাইখলা বাজার থেকে পেরাতিয়াছড়া-কালংটেপা হয়ে উত্তর ভারতচন্দ্রনার পর্যন্ত সড়কটির প্রয়োজনীয় সংস্কার / মেরামত করা সম্পর্কে।"
3	20-06-2018	Shri Sudhangsu Das, Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal, Shri Bhagaban Chandra Das, Hon'ble Members on 20-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (R&B) Department.	''কুমারঘাট ব্লকের অধিনস্থ সায়দার পাড় গ্রাম সংলগ্ন মনু এবং দেওনদী সংযোগস্থলে জনস্বার্থে পাকাব্রীজ নির্মাণের প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
4	28-06-2018	Shri Susanta Choudhury, Shri Dilip Kumar Das, Hon'ble Members on 20-06-2018	Shri Ratan Lal Nath, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Higher Education Department.	"ত্রিপুরা রাজ্যে উচ্চ শিক্ষার্থীদের পড়াশুনার সুযোগ সৃষ্টির লক্ষ্যে আই.আই.আই.টি. (I I I T) চালুর অগ্রগতি সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statment was made or the written Statement was Laid on the Table	Name of Members who called the Ministers attention on which date	Minister who made the Statement or laid on the Written statement on the Table	Subject matter
1	2	3	4	5
5	28-06-2018	Shri Shyamal Chakraborty, Shri Pravat Chowdhury, Hon'ble Members on 20-06-2018	Shri Jishnu Dev Varma, Hon'ble Dy. Chief Mninster, who is also Minister-in-charge of the Panchayet Department.	" জন-নির্বাচিত সংস্থা ত্রি-স্তর পঞ্চায়েতের সাংবিধানিক অধিকার খর্ব করা সম্পর্কে।"
6	21-06-2018	Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal, Shri Shambhulal Chakma Hon'ble Members on 21-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (R&B) Department.	"ত্রিপুরা রাজ্যের বিভিন্ন স্থানে HSCL সংস্থা দ্বারা নির্মিত রাস্তাগুলির গুনগত মান অত্যন্ত নিম্নমানের ফলশ্রুতিতে যান চলাচলের সমস্যা হওয়া সম্পর্কে।"
7	25-06-2018	Shri Arun Ch. Bhowmik, Shri Ram Pada Jamatia, Hon'ble Members on 21-06-2018	Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (DWS) Department.	"বিলোনীয়া বিধানসভা নির্বাচনী কেন্দ্রের অন্তর্গত বিলোনীয়া শহর সহ সন্নিহিত এলাকায় দু'বেলা নিয়মিতভাবে পরিস্রুত পানীয় জল সরবরাহের প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
8	28-06-2018	ShriSahid Choudhury, Shri Narayan Ch. Choudhury, Hon'ble Members on 21-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Labour Department.	" জর্দা তৈরীর কারখানায় শ্রমিক ছাঁটাই হওয়া সম্পর্কে।"
9	22-06-2018	Shri Shambhulal Chakma, Hon'ble Members on 22-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (R&B) Department.	"মনু থেকে ছাওমনু রোডের ময়নামা দুর্গাছড়া এবং হেজাছড়াতে দীর্ঘ কয়েক বছর যাবং বন্ধ হয়ে থাকা তিনটি সেতু (ব্রীজ) নির্মাণের কাজ সম্পন্ন করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statment was made or the written Statement was Laid on the Table	Name of Members who called the Ministers attention on which date	Minister who made the Statement or laid on the Written statement on the Table	Subject matter
1	2	3	4	5
10	26-06-2018	Smt. Kalyani Roy, Shri Atul DebBarma Hon'ble Members on 22-06-2018	Shri Sudip Roy Barman, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Health & Family Welfare Department.	"তেলিয়ামুড়া মহকুমা হাসপাতালটির Emergency বিভাগটি জনস্বার্থে বর্তমান স্থান থেকে পৃথক করে পুরনো হাসপাতাল স্থানে স্থানান্তরিত করার প্রয়োজনীয়তা সম্পর্কে।"
11	27-06-2018	Shri Md. Islam Uddin, Shri Narayan Ch. Choudhury and Shri Moboshar Ali, Hon'ble Members on 22-06-2018	Shri Manoj Kanti Deb, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Food, Civil Supplies & Consumer Affairs Department.	" ধর্মনগর মহকুমার কদমতলা সহ রাজ্যের বিভিন্ন মহকুমায় নতুন করে পেট্রোল পাম্প গড়ে তোলা সম্পর্কে।"
12	27-06-2018	Shri Brishaketu DebBarma, Shri Sindhu Chandra Jamatia, Shri Pramod Reang, Hon'ble Members on 25-06-2018	Shri Ratanlal Nath, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the (Secondary School) Education Department.	"ককবরক ভাষাকে অস্টম তপশিলে অর্ন্তভুক্ত করা সম্পর্কে।"
13	28-06-2018	Shri Sindhu Chandra Jamatia, Shri Prasanta DebBarma, Shri Rampada Jamatia Hon'ble Members on 25-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the General Administration (S.A) Department.	" গড়িয়া উৎসবে তিনদিন সরকারী ছুটির সম্পর্কে।"

SL. No.	Date on which the Statment was made or the written Statement was Laid on the Table	Name of Members who called the Ministers attention on which date	Minister who made the Statement or laid on the Written statement on the Table	Subject matter
1	2	3	4	5
14	28-06-2018	Shri Ratan Kumar Bhowmik, Shri Narayan Ch. Choudhury Hon'ble Members on 25-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kumar Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister, who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Industries and Commerce Department.	" রাজ্যের প্রত্যেক জেলা হেড কোয়াটার্সে সি. এন.জি স্টেশন স্থাপন সম্পর্কে।"
15	28-06-2018	Shri Diba Chandra Hrangkhwal Hon'ble Member on 26-06-2018	Smti. Santana Chakma, Hon'ble Minister-in-charge of the Animal Resources Development (ARD) Department.	"A.R.D দপ্তরের পরিচালিত নালকাটাস্থিত Regional Exotic Pig Breeding firm অব্যবস্থাপনায় বহু সংখ্যক শৃকরের মৃত্যুর ঘটনা সম্পর্কে।"
16	28-06-2018	Shri Ratan Chakraborty, Smti Kalyani Roy, Hon'ble Members on 26-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (W.R.) Department.	"রাধানগর, দুধপাতিল, বৃদ্ধি নগর, পুরাতন আগরতলা ও বলদাখাল এলাকায় হাওড়া নদীর এবং খোয়াই নদীর দুপারে ভাঙ্গনের ফলে সংশ্লিষ্ট উভয় নদী এলাকার অধিবাসীরা ভয়ংকর বিপর্যয়ের সম্মুখীন এই সম্পর্কে।"
17	28-06-2018	Md. Moboshar Ali, Shri Islam Uddin, Hon'ble Members on 26-06-2018	Shri Biplab Kr. Deb, Hon'ble Chief Minister who is also the Minister-in-charge of the Public Works (R & B) Department.	''কুমারঘাট থেকে জেলা সদর কৈলাশহর রাস্তাটির কাজ দ্রুত সম্পন্ন করা সম্পর্কে।"

Published by
Tripura Legislative Assembly, Secretariat